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AGENCY        URL
 
Alabama Department of Labor     http://www.alalabor.state.al.us/
 
Alaska Department of Labor & Workforce Development  http://www.labor.state.ak.us/
 
The Industrial Commission of Arizona    http://www.ica.state.az.us/
 
California Department of Industrial Relations   http://www.dir.ca.gov/
 
Colorado Department of Labor & Employment   http://www.coworkforce.com/
 
Connecticut Department of Labor     http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/
 
Delaware Department of Labor     http://www.delawareworks.org/default.shtml  
 
District of Columbia Department of Employment Services  http://does.ci.washington.dc.us/does/site/default.asp?doesNav=|32060|
 
Florida Department of Labor & Employment Security  http://www2.myflorida.com/les/
 
Georgia Department of Labor      http://www.dol.state.ga.us/
 
Hawaii Department of Labor & Industrial Relations   http://www.hawaii.gov/labor/
 
Idaho Commerce and Labor      http://cl.idaho.gov/portal/
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Illinois Department of Labor      http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/
 
Indiana Department of Labor      http://www.in.gov/labor/
 
Iowa Workforce Development Labor Services Division   http://www.iowaworkforce.org/labor/
 
Kentucky Department of Labor     http://labor.ky.gov/
 
Louisiana Department of Labor      http://www.ldol.state.la.us/
 
Maine Department of Labor      http://www.state.me.us/labor/
 
Maryland Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation  http://www.dllr.state.md.us/
 
Massachusetts Department of Labor     http://www.mass.gov/dol/
 
Michigan Department of Labor & Economic Growth  http://www.michigan.gov/cis
 
Minnesota Department of Labor & Industry    http://www.doli.state.mn.us/
 
Mississippi Department of Employment Security   http://mdes.ms.gov/wps/portal/#null
 
Missouri Department of Labor & Industrial Relations  http://www.dolir.mo.gov/index.asp
 
Montana Department of Labor & Industry    http://dli.mt.gov/
 
Nebraska Department of Labor      http://www.dol.state.ne.us/
 
Nevada Office of the Labor Commissioner    http://www.laborcommissioner.com/
 
New Hampshire Department of Labor    http://www.labor.state.nh.us/
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New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development http://www.state.nj.us/labor/
 
New Mexico Department of Labor     http://www.dol.state.nm.us/
 
New York State Department of Labor    http://www.labor.state.ny.us/
 
North Carolina Department of Labor     http://www.dol.state.nc.us/
 
North Dakota Department of Labor     http://www.nd.gov/labor/
 
Ohio Department of Commerce Division of Labor 
 and Worker Safety      http://198.234.41.198/w3/webwh.nsf?Opendatabase
 
Oklahoma Department of Labor     http://www.state.ok.us/~okdol/
 
Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries    http://www.oregon.gov/BOLI/index.shtml
 
Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry   http://www.dli.state.pa.us/
 
Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training   http://www.dlt.state.ri.us/
 
South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation http://www.llr.state.sc.us/
 
Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce Development http://state.tn.us/labor-wfd/
 
Texas Workforce Commission     http://www.twc.state.tx.us/
 
Labor Commission of Utah      http://www.labor.state.ut.us/
 
Vermont Department of Labor     http://www.labor.vermont.gov/
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U. S. Department of Labor      http://www.dol.gov/
 
U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Labor    http://www.usvi.org/labor/
 
Virginia Department of Labor and Industry    http://www.dli.state.va.us/
 
Washington State Department of Labor and Industries  http://www.lni.wa.gov/
 
West Virginia Division of Labor     http://www.labor.state.wv.us/
 
Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development   http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/
 
Wyoming Department of Labor      http://wydoe.state.wy.us/
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